
   
HCCPS Board of Trustees 

Meeting Agenda 
February 14, 2017 

 
The Hilltown Cooperative Charter Public School was founded in 1995 as a Massachusetts Public Charter 

School.  Our mission is:  

❖ To engage students in a school which uses experiential, hands-on activities, the arts, and interdisciplinary 

studies to foster critical thinking skills and a joy of learning.  

 

❖ To sustain a cooperative, intimate community of students, staff, families and local community members, 

which guides and supports the school and its educational program. 

 

❖ To cultivate children’s individual voices and a shared respect for each other, our community, and the 

world around us. 

 
Facilitator: Scott Remick 
 
6:30   Welcoming (read mission statement) (15 min) 

Announcements, appreciations, acknowledgements  
 Agenda check; Appoint timekeeper, listkeeper 

Thank You Note check 
BOT Visibility this month 

 Approve Minutes from January meeting   
  

6:45     Public Comment period (10 min) 
 
6:55 Friends of Hilltown Artspark/Annual Fund: FOH member (10 min – update) 
 
7:05 School Finance Overview: Chris G/Deb (40 min – discussion/decision) 
 
7:45 Board Recruitment: Amy R/Deirdre (5 min – discussion) 
 
7:50 Emergency Hiring Protocol Proposal: Steve/Lara (10 min – decision) 
 
8:00 Director Evaluation Review: Scott/Penny (10 min – decision) 
 
8:10 New Business (5 min – identify only) 
  
8:15   Committee Reports (5 min – questions only) 
 
8:20   Meeting Wrap-up/ Evaluation/Minutes Finalization (5 min) 
 Confirm date/facilitator, snack bringer, newsletter blurb, agenda check for next meeting 
 
8:25  Review Action Items in this meeting’s minutes (5 min) 
 
8:30  Adjournment   
 
 
 
 



























 

  

   

 

1 Industrial Parkway Phone: 413-529-7178 website: www.hilltowncharter.org 

Easthampton, MA 01027 Fax: 413-527-1530 e-mail: info@hilltowncharter.org 

 

Personnel Proposal to the Board of Trustees 
 

 

Subject: Emergency Hiring Protocol 

  

Date: February 6, 2018 

Priority level: Medium-High  

Approximate time needed for discussion: 15 Minutes 

Proposal to be presented by: Joe Wyman and Steve Hoyt 

  

Committee members drafting proposal: Steve Hoyt, Gaby Blaustein, Lara Ramsey, 

Joe Wyman 

 

Text of proposal: 

A personnel vacancy qualifies as an emergency hire if a position that is essential 

to the running of the school becomes open and there are 20 or fewer business days in 

which to fill the vacancy.  Whether a position is essential to the running of the school is 

determined by the Educational Domain.   

In an emergency, a full search committee is not required.  In this event, the 

Educational Domain will decide what is necessary in terms of a search and interview 

process, bearing in mind that the goal is to have the position filled within 20 business 

days.   

The position will be posted as a long term sub (in the case of a teacher) or an 

interim position (in the case of an administrator).  In the case of a teacher, the interim 

position lasts for the reminder of the school year.  In the case of an administrator, the 

interim position lasts for a number of months determined by the Educational Domain.   

The position will be posted internally and externally at once.  Per our standing 

hiring policy, a person hired as a long term sub may apply as an internal candidate when 

a standard search process begins. 

 

Goal to be achieved by proposal: 

Identify a process for filling emergency openings. 

  

Potential problems/dissenting views: 

Lack of parent involvement 

 



 
 
Deirdre Arthen , Performance Evaluation Report  
January 2018 

 

Completed by: Scott Remick, BOT President, and Penny Leveritt, BOT Vice President  

Introduction 
This evaluation was conducted through an analysis of interviews, surveys and a 

self-assessment, which included: 1) informational meetings with the Director of Administration 

and the Director of Teaching and Learning; 2) review of the annual Parent Survey; 3) 

deployment and review of surveys to Teacher/Staff, Board of Trustees, Governance and Board 

Sustainability Committee, Community Team and Friends of Hilltown; 4) self-assessment by 

Deirdre Arthen, Director of Community and Family Engagement. 

Strengths and Assets  

Community Outreach 
This year Deirdre continued to approach her work with energy and creativity, and was 

persistent in infusing her knowledge of the history and traditions of Hilltown Cooperative 

Charter Public School (HCCPS) into its operations and systems. This was especially helpful in 

facilitating a sense of continuity and stability for students and families during the school’s 

transition in Administrative and Educational leadership.  

 

Deirdre is helping to spearhead the multi-year directive under the Long Range Plan to 

undertake  improvements in outreach and communications, which was catalyzed by the school 

site move and increase in students and families over the last three years. Not only has Hilltown 

grown in size but in complexity; Deirdre exhibited efforts aligned with these changes. Her 

evaluation showed that she is utilizing the talents and resources of the Community Team, Class 

Parents, and other parent volunteers to initiate a multitude of objectives related to outreach 

and facilitation of school events and functions. It is important to note that Deirdre continues to 

Deirdre Arthen, Performance Evaluation Report, January 2018 p. 1 of 7 



steward school volunteers, which is a keystone principle to the Cooperative. The founders of 

the school set out to have a high level of school community involvement; this evaluation called 

attention to Deirdre’s strength in regarding students and families as HCCPS’ greatest asset.  

 

Unique to this past year was the planning and oversight of a farewell celebration for retiring 

Director, Amy Aaron. Deirdre developed the budget and recruited volunteers additionally to 

working with the Community Team; she ensured the school provided a meaningful celebration 

to honor Amy. Deirdre did this successfully in addition to the typical end-of-year events. Also to 

note, Deirdre points to contributions she made to the Community Team and GABS as an 

important instrument within the outreach and governance domain. 

Families and the Cooperative 
Deirdre oversees the volunteer database to ensure continuity in data collection. She made 

certain that new and not-so-new parents were abreast of the Volunteer Resource Form at the 

beginning of the school year(s) by sending an email linking them to the form. As evidence in 

some of the school's main events, like the Winter Fair and Grandparents Day, Deirdre 

connected parents to “tasks and jobs” for these important days; she highlighted in the 

self-assessment that she made an effort to improve her communication regarding advance 

planning and back-up plans for events. It was noted in the Parent Satisfaction Survey feedback 

that Deirdre helps to create a welcoming environment for families and other community 

members while also initiating pathways for the school community to engage and contribute to 

school events.  

Collaborations with Staff and Faculty 
Deirdre is regarded as bringing insightful consideration to institutional development. She was 

consistent in her attendance and contributions to meetings with the Domain Council, faculty 

and staff meetings, BOT and school committees, and ad-hoc meetings as necessary. The 

evaluation indicated that she works in a combined effort with staff and collaborates with 

dedicated efforts on the leadership team. She continues to be regarded as a caring and 

supportive member of the staff and faculty body.  

Administration 
As indicated in the evaluation, many things were accomplished by Deirdre behind the scenes 

which are essential, like: creating and balancing school related calendars, developing regular 

agendas and schedules, overseeing the newsletter, responding to emails, and researching 

viable programming opportunities.  

Deirdre Arthen, Performance Evaluation Report, January 2018 p. 2 of 7 



 

She helped organize the efforts of the Community Team and responded on a case by case basis 

to staff or parents who had emergent ideas or interest. Feedback suggested she helped 

generate ideas into actions while also responding to a multitude of inquiries and challenges.  

 

She was and remains a key-stakeholder while the school experiences the transitions of the 

school site, the increased student and family body, staff changes, and transitions within the 

Director’s team. It was pointed out in the evaluation that she steps up, pitches in and problem 

solves when unexpected things arise. The big and small tasks were highlighted on the 

evaluation, including her participation in the Prisms trip to Washington, DC, filling in for 

lunchtime duty, and bringing stability and communication during the leadership succession, 

which is one of the most significant transitions in the school's history.  

Requires Improved Focus and/or Delivery  
The evaluation found facets overseen by Deidre requiring improvement. These areas were 

analyzed by ranking survey responses into a scoring system and through review of open 

feedback and/or comment sections.  

Delivery of Work Objectives 
 

The evaluation indicated that Deirdre could improve processes related to building relationships 

with the community of volunteers, including: improving clarity with her direct collaborators on 

how and when tasks will be completed, by whom and on what tasks she will take on directly; 

improving processes for ensuring projects or tasks are completed; developing repeatable and 

instructional systems for school events so that both seasoned and future volunteers can 

confidently and efficiently oversee and assist with events; improving communication with staff 

and collaborators when school matters or issues arise or when plans change; anticipating 

logistical issues and improving areas of community engagement. In general terms these are 

seen as improvements in consistency, follow-through, execution, and utilization and 

assessment of systems or resources. 

 

The evaluation pointed out that some individuals or groups did not consistently know how to 

engage in school events or matters related to areas that are managed by Deirdre. Some 

feedback indicated that individuals or groups did not know how to complete tasks because of 

lack of communication or clarity of the role.  There was feedback indicating that structures 

and/or outlines for volunteers could be improved so that they know when or how to 

successfully step into work/volunteer roles.  

Deirdre Arthen, Performance Evaluation Report, January 2018 p. 3 of 7 



 

Some surveyed individuals indicated that they understand Deirdre to be the point-of-contact 

for community engagement but some survey participants were unclear who the conduit is as 

related to community engagement. Although Deidre has outreach systems and routines in 

place, numerous survey participants indicated that they don’t know how to get involved, or 

when or who to communicate with. These findings were sometimes associated with expressed 

confusion about how to engage within the Cooperative.  

Team Building and Communication 
Some feedback indicated that Deirdre’s initial reaction to new ideas brought forth by the 

community at times can feel dismissive, tending to ascertain that the idea may not be feasible 

before discussing further. While Deirdre’s long history as a school leader may inform her quick 

assessment of new ideas, the evaluation conveyed that Deirdre being more receptive to new 

ideas and the enthusiasm with which they are presented could be an opportunity to further 

engage the community and invigorate volunteerism. 

 

The Director of Community and Family Engagement is the conduit to the Hilltown community; 

the position requires a high level of interpersonal skills and organizational consistency. This is 

the essential person that helps the school community, parents and other volunteers succeed 

with their contributions. Our recommendation is for Deirdre to heighten and improve ways to 

engage community members and to be very consistent in those interactions on a day-to-day 

basis. For example, increasing efforts to introduce herself, engaging with families often and 

prioritizing interpersonal relationships, and showing appreciation for volunteers on a regular 

basis through a multitude of ways, most importantly in-person. Deidre is formative in these 

developments, which are essential to the schools programming and philosophy.  

Conclusion and Next Steps 
Deidre is performing her essential job functions with optimism, a steadfast commitment, and 

an existing understanding of some of the areas she wishes to continue to improve upon. Her 

position is .6 FTE and includes an incredible amount of immediate, short and long term aspects 

of management—both in relationship and systems development. Moreover, what is being 

shared is common themes from feedback in this evaluation and indicators that were found in 

strengths and shortcomings.  

 

Recommendations forthcoming are based on the comprehensive review of her strengths and 

areas that require improvements. We anticipate Deirdre can explore ways to deepen her work 

Deirdre Arthen, Performance Evaluation Report, January 2018 p. 4 of 7 



and improve stated areas and that the Board of Trustees and her colleagues in the leadership 

team will provide support, time and resources needed to accomplish those objectives.  

 

Overall,  feedback relating to areas that need improvement suggest that codifying and 

systematizing the communication, activities and responsibilities of Deirdre’s job role is a high 

priority.   In order to further this goal, we feel that Deirdre could benefit from additional 

learning and utilization of already available or new systems or technology resources in order to 

strengthen organization, execution and time management.  
 

Below, in summary, are areas  for Deirdre to develop in scope and increase in learning, and 

recommendations for implementation: 
 

● Leverage strengths and accomplishments reviewed under “strengths and assets” 

● Increase consistency and efficacy of all areas noted under “requires improved focus 

and/or delivery” 

● Seek support and advisement when needed from the Domain team, BOT and trusted 

colleagues 

● More specifically,  

○ Develop or fine-tune repeatable and instructional procedures for school events 

in order to allow volunteers to efficiently oversee, delegate and assist with 

events  

○ Expand understanding and utilization of database systems (like Rediker), or other 

resources or technology to improve organization, execution and assessment, 

especially related to managing school family data, volunteer tracking and 

management and facilitating school events.  
○ Make a conscience effort to be more visible throughout the school;  increasing 

efforts to introduce yourself, engaging with families often and prioritizing 

interpersonal relationships 
 

Reviewee comments - optional 
Since Hilltown moved to our new building and significantly increased the size of the school, I 
have been watching our process and considering what it means for us to be a “cooperative 
community”.  We have taken on a new shape and I think the challenge now is to understand 
that new shape and restructure our expectations to accommodate it. What does “family 
engagement” mean here in 2018?  
 
I welcome new ideas that carry us forward and I have some of my own. I have proposed to the 
Community Team and to GABS the idea of separating volunteer hours from voting membership 

Deirdre Arthen, Performance Evaluation Report, January 2018 p. 5 of 7 



as a step toward a new form of engagement. I have seen that parents are often reluctant to 
attend the Annual Meetings, for instance, if they have not met their “expectations” and that 
creates a tiered system of community members that I think does not serve us well. I am 
interested in finding the things that will draw in our parents and invite them to engage in ways 
that they build their sense of membership and inspire them to volunteer, rather than having 
those hours be a way to earn something that is not really worth very much, since we hardly ever 
vote on anything. I would keep the volunteer expectation and invitation, and consider a new 
reward of some kind for completions, but let go of the penalty for not fulfilling it. 
 
I am excited by and welcome new ideas from parents. I hear them all the time, both large and 
small, and I do my best to find ways to incorporate them. One example is the BINGO night that 
we just enjoyed! Sometimes though, when new ideas are presented, in my role as a Director I 
need to consider them in the context of the whole of the school and what the institution needs 
and can carry right now and that might mean that not every idea can be implemented.  
 
Prior to this review, upon discovering that there are gaps where parent volunteers had passed 
information on to the next parent and I did not have all of the information, I began creating a file 
of documents summarizing the procedures for major community events and codifying the “job 
description” for major volunteer roles. (you may have seen the one for Class Parents that I sent 
out to everyone considering taking on that role this year) I continue to work on this and will be 
merging my work with work that the Community Team is doing toward the same end. By the end 
of this year, those major roles and some smaller ones should be well described for the 
volunteers who want to step into them. I understand that it has been hard for people when that 
has not been clear and I recognize that sufficient organization around this has been lacking. 
 
Hilltown just purchased an information system, Rediker,  that is beginning to serve our staff and 
families well.  I was disappointed that when we bought it we did not acquire a system that 
immediately included the full capacity for volunteer management and follow through, but I 
understand that the student records were more important as a first step. I did find a parent who 
could transform the paper resource form into a digital one that could be filled out online, but right 
now I am using one excel spreadsheet as my means of keeping track of who has offered what 
skill and recording self-reported volunteer hours by hand as they come in, on a different one. 
  
I have been asking for a new interactive parent database system for a number of years and we 
need it even more now that we have over 300 parents to stay in touch with individually.  I am 
hoping that at some point very soon we can expand our Rediker system to include this 
capability - because relational system will clearly be the most efficient - or that we will be able to 
purchase another system that will help make this process more efficient allowing for much faster 
follow-through on every aspect of volunteer management.  
 
In the meantime, I am considering the simplification of the volunteer resource form 
questionnaire so that people are not surprised and disappointed when they do not get calls for 
use of their particular skills. The form we have is meant to be a resource for teachers, team 

Deirdre Arthen, Performance Evaluation Report, January 2018 p. 6 of 7 



leaders, but if no one except Monique and I can access it and use it simply, it cannot serve that 
purpose. 
  
In service of time management, I plan to go through the tasks and responsibilities I hold and 
determine which of them need to be done by a Director and which can be done by support staff 
supervised by a Director. One of the challenges for me will be deciding whether I should spend 
more time addressing the needs of the parent community if it means letting go of attending to 
those of the student community, which I also work to foster through meetings, projects, 
committees and events. This year we hired several “flex” employees who were intended to 
serve at least in part, as administrative support for the Directors. Most of these people’s time 
was quickly assigned elsewhere and they are now depended on so are no longer available for 
the kind of support that was intended.  My plan is, once the needs in my Domain are clear, to 
reclaim some of those hours if I can, delegate some tasks, and prioritize my own time on the 
things that require a Director’s perspective.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Deirdre Arthen, Performance Evaluation Report, January 2018 p. 7 of 7 



Domain Council Meeting Minutes, 01/02/2018    

DOMAIN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
16 January 2018 

 

Attending: Penny Leveritt, Dan Klatz, Deirdre Arthen, Scott Remick, Lara Ramsey 

Meeting Start: 5:15 pm 

Location: HCCPS School 

 

Domain Council Meeting AGENDA: 

 

 

Easthampton Chamber of Commerce: 

The dues are $500, and there are not any activities to speak of. It might be better to not continue to join and 

spend that money in another way. 

 

 

Evaluation – continued process: 

The approach could be to slim down the “full” evaluation instead of doing a summary and a separate longer 

full evaluation. 

 

Directors still advocate for a summary, and Scott and Penny would prefer a single document.  Could we 

strike a balance?  

 

We will try for an edited full document with the understanding too, that future evaluation reports do not need 

to be as detailed or lengthy, but should have the same format and components for consistency. 

 

 

Budget Revisions: 

 

About 40K more for now for PPE.  

 

TA line is more now but some came out of the program support. Program support ended up getting used for 

Kids Club and other things, and so budget has shifted. 

 

Auditor and insurance was lower. 

 

22K surplus for the moment. 

 

Need to look at staffing, where are we, is it enough? Is the program support enough? 

 

 

Next Meeting: Tuesday, January 30, at 5:15pm.  

6:30 pm – Meeting ended 

 

Respectfully Submitted 

Penny Leveritt 

 



Domain Council Meeting Minutes, 01/02/2018    

DOMAIN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
30 January 2018 

 

Attending: Penny Leveritt, Dan Klatz, Deirdre Arthen, Scott Remick, Lara Ramsey 

Meeting Start: 5:15 pm 

Location: HCCPS School, Mt. Holyoke Room 

 

 

Domain Council Meeting AGENDA: 

 

SEPAC update: 

Gillian and Lara created a needs assessment survey and sent out to 504 and IEP parents. There was a 40% 

return rate. They learned what parents want workshops on regarding student services, their concerns and 

suggestions about Special Education services, etc. There were about the same number of respondents from 

each class. Lara and Gillian brought the data to a SEPAC meeting, where they analyzed and discussed the 

data together and in small groups. Several teachers and TAs were also there, which was very helpful. At the 

SEPAC meeting they also came up with some action plans based on the survey results. 

 

Also, Lara reported that SEPAC was pleased with the steps that the BOT is taking and recently outlined 

regarding continuing and developing a productive working relationship between the BOT and SEPAC.  

 

 

BOT Meeting Agenda: 

BOT Recruitment 

2
nd

 Q financials 

Balance sheet 

Finance 101 and cash flow analysis (45 min for all three) 

GABS bylaws change proposal (10 min) 

Deirdre’s evaluation (10 min if they reviewed it beforehand) 

FoH visit/ArtSpark (10 min) (Scott will ask Barbara about FoH coming) 

 

 

Discussion of new board members: 

Two parents have filled out the BOT interest forms, and there is interest from another parent and a 

community member. There is still a plan in the works to go to Lathrop for more community members. 

 

 

Updated budget: 

PPE up 

Webster grants in 

KC staff expense will be more but so likely will income 

Grants are all a little bit higher 

Upped minor repair and maintenance because of water main break 

Line 102 trip expenses were higher than expected (nb. This line is all the 6-8 grade fundraising expenses) 

 

 

 

Next Meeting: Tuesday, February 27, 2018, at 5:15pm.  

6:20 pm – Meeting ended 

 

Respectfully Submitted 

Penny Leveritt 



 

  

   

 

1 Industrial Parkway Phone: 413-529-7178 website: www.hilltowncharter.org 

Easthampton, MA 01027 Fax: 413-527-1530 e-mail: info@hilltowncharter.org 

 

Domain Directors Report to the Board of Trustees 
February, 2018 

 
1. The lottery was held on February 8. We had 291 applicants at the time of 

the lottery. Our new database system was able to conduct a random 
lottery, and families were informed of their status (accepted or a waiting 
list number) within a few hours of the lotter.  We offered 33 total spots; 
20 in Kindergarten (5 siblings), 12 in Grade 6 (3 siblings), and 1 spot in 
Grade 2.   
 

2. The All-School Martin Luther King Jr. Day Celebration was one of the 
best ever. Each class participated actively around the theme of "What Do 
You Stand For?" The presentations were not only historical but relevant 
to today, embodying the legacy of the work done by the civil rights 
activists of the 50s and 60s. 
 

3. The water main break that caused us to lose a day of school will not be 
covered by insurance.  It was caused by a corrosive U bolt—it would 
appear that the wrong materials were used in the original construction.   

 
4. Artist in Residence, Bisko Kaba, has begun his second semester of 

teaching at Hilltown. He will be working this winter and spring with the 
Oranges, Reds, Blues and Indigos as well as offering 2 after school 
programs. 
 

5. The January SEPAC meeting was well attended by HCCPS teachers and 
administrators.  We reviewed the results of the Needs Assessment Survey 
conducted by Justin, Lara and Gillian (see SEPAC notes).  Two guest 
speakers for parents and teachers have been engaged (Dr. Sharon Saline 
on ADHD/Executive Function and former parent Chris Shanky on 
Growth Mindset and Anxiety). 

 
6. Lara, Dan, and Justin attended a training in the new system of 

compliance regulations for Special Education and Civil Rights. This year, 
we conduct a “self-study” for specific criteria, and the official review will 
occur during the 2018-19 school year. 



Finance Committee Meeting 
1.25.19 
Attendees 

• Lisa 

• Dan 

• Carla 

• Matt 

• Chris 

• Deb 

• Maureen 

• Kate 
 
Agenda 
 
Minutes Approval:  the committee approved the minutes from the November Finance Committee 
(except Lisa, new committee member) 
 
Committee Introductions:  
The committee introduced a new committee member, Lisa Plaza. 
 
Water Main Issue:  
Dan reviewed the water main break that occurred over the 1.17.18 snow day.  The water was shut off 
once the break was discovered.  Neighboring contractors resolved the issue the next day (emergency) 
1.18.18.  Further the back flow preventer failed and there was additional damage all the way to the 
meter.  All in all there will be expenses related to resolving the issues.  Dan is gathering the 
expenses/bills and will be reviewing these with our lawyer to ensure costs incurred can or are 
appropriate to be covered by insurance. 
 
Pre Review of Financials: 
The committee reviewed Q2 Revenue & Expenditures vs Budget and the Balance Sheet.  The finance 
committee asked questions regarding variances and explanations.  The responses found normal 
accounting and finance activity within comfortable boundaries (beyond the potential expense variance 
outlined above).  The committee approved both documents to move forward to the BoT for review and 
approval. 
 
BoT Agenda/Discussion Planning: 
The committee discussed lining up- The quarterly review of the financials, Deb’s education review of the 
BoT, the definition of Equity accounts, and the 5 year budget and cash flow projections. 
 
5 Year Budget and Cash Flow Projections: 
Committee reviewed assumptions, structure/presentment of projections.  The committee agreed to 
present these findings/projections to the BoT for discussion. 
 
FY18 HCCPS Budget Working Draft 
The committee reviewed, approved to present to the BoT 
 
 



 

GABS minutes January 11, 2018       page 1 

GABS Meeting Minutes: January 11th, 2018 
5:00 PM - HCCPS  

 

Attendees: Deirdre, Amy, Susannah, Tim, Terra 

Regrets: none 

 

 

Outlined BoT Recruitment Process 

● Recruitment Process Flow 

○ Someone expresses interest in HCCPS BoT or BoT Committee 

■ Person is directed to contact Deirdre or 

■ Interested person’s contact information is forwarded to Deirdre 

○ Deirdre emails or mails individual a BoT Interest Form 

○ Deirdre receives completed BoT Interest Form 

○ Deirdre shares BoT forms with GABS 

○ GABS will assign individual to follow-up with potential candidate 

○ GABS individual calls candidate to discuss  

■ BoT Roles and Responsibilities 

■ Attending upcoming BoT Meeting 

■ Upcoming important dates/times 

○ If potential candidate is still interested, they attend an upcoming BoT and/or BoT 

committee meeting 

○ If candidate is still interested, they submit their resume to GABS chair 

○ GABs will draft new BoT proposal for BoT and Annual Meeting 

● GABS drafts proposal for BoT/Annual Meeting 

 

 

Reviewed Existing BoT Interest Forms (2 parent candidates) 

 

Reviewed December To Do List 

 

 

Draft February Meeting Agenda: 

● Development of By-Law Change Proposal for Staff 

● BoT Recruitment 

● How does proposal get to BoT 

● Community/BoT communication (what goes through Directors and what goes through 

BoT) 

● Discuss/review possible tracking mechanisms for potential candidates 

 

 

Next Meeting:  February 7th, 5:00 pm HCCPS 

 



 

  1 

 

 

Hilltown Cooperative Charter Public School 

Personnel Committee Minutes – Monday, March 2,  2015 

 

Present: Lara Ramsey, Steve Hoyt, Joe Wyman, Gaby Blaustein 

 

Topic Discussion Action (if necessary) 

Emergency 

Hiring policy 

Wrote proposal, see attached. 

Spent time on whether this should be called an 

emergency hire, a mid-cycle hire, or something else.  

Wondered whether emergency hires would be given the 

option of applying as an internal candidate (found out 

policy says yes). 

Wondered if an emergency hire should be posted 

internally before going public. 

 

 

Send to board for review 

New topic 

introduced-  

What considerations should be made for SpEd coverage 

when a TA subs for a classroom teacher 

Exploratory discussion 

next time 

 



SEPAC Meeting Minutes 

1/29/18 

 
 

Attendance:     Gillian Fahmy, Nina Foley, Barbara Oegg, Cait Flou.. Justin Smith, 

Lara Ramsey, Traci Butler-Kurth, Gaby Blaustein, Kate Saccento 

 
 

5:35     Introductions 
 

5:40     Gillian leads a review of the results of the SEPAC survey.  We consider how 

many parent responded, chief concerns, and areas of interest.  (Notes below) 
 

5:50    The following comments are based upon the survey results and voiced 

concerns: 

• The first comment we discuss is: are teachers trained to recognize 

dyslexia?  What kinds of screenings happen?  We discuss the protocol for 

referring students to the reading specialist.  (Felicia).  We monitor for progress 

with pre-K screenings and Fountas & Pinnell benchmarking system.  Note that 

we could work on a clearer policy to explain when a student is referred to a 

reading specialist and map out who gets what type of early service when. Also 

we need to determine when students are eligible for specialized reading 

instruction. 

• Two comments led us to realize that the school could offer more 

communication about what PD teachers are doing and our systems for staying 

in close touch with the school experience of students with IEPs and 504s. 

• One comment from parents is about timeliness with IEPs and 504s.  We have 

never been cited on this in years of compliance evaluations, but recently some 

timelines have not been met. 

• One respondent asks, are we able to provide accommodations and service 

delivery for all students’ needs? 

• One comment led us to wonder how could we improve our system of passing 

on information about students to teachers every year/ensuring smooth 

transitions and continuity of accommodations.  Ideas include previewing needs 

separate from students, using Tuesday PD time to review students as a 

team.  Possible committee topic. 

• One comment asks about transitions to high school, and we acknowledge need 

to support all big grade-level transitions.   (4-5 to 6, 6 to 7, and 8 to high 

school).  Committee? 

 
 

6:12    



• Do we have enough resources (people, time, space, materials, training) to 

provide the services that are outlined on the IEPs?  

•  Examples are provided of situations that would be hard for our school to 

meet.  Consider putting these limitations on the table.   

• Also on the table- because we are small, we have some limitations, but we also 

have close relationships with students and an enhanced ability to meet 

students where they are.  

•  A parent says rigidity of process may be something we are weaker in but our 

flexibility to help students when they need it is our strength.   
 
 

6:20 We go to improvements- 

• Sharone Saline is coming to do wo workshop with teachers and a talk with 

parents about  ADHD/Executive Function in March.   

• Lynn Lyons may come in the fall for the same type of schedule to present on 

anxiety. 
 

6:30   

Consider having a guest speaker to talk about dyslexia, reading disabilities, when to 

notice, when to wonder, when to worry.  
 

6:40  

We form committees.   

Committees: 

Transitions committee- Justin 

Passing on committee- Lara, Gaby, Traci 

Obtaining guest speaker on language based learning disabilities 

 

Next Steps    

• -IEP compliance (Justin & Lara will talk and report to next SEPAC meeting) 

• -Notes in newsletter of interest to all and special education in particular  

• Set up dates and times for committees to meet on the above topics   

• Find a speaker to present a workshop on reading and language based learning 

disabilities 

• -Document our process of reviving SEPAC and responding to community 

needs in case our survey, committee model, or mistakes along the way might 

be of use to another school (dissemination possibility). 
 

Calendar for the rest of Spring Meetings 

ALL MEETINGS ARE FROM 5:30-7:00 

Wednesday, 2/28 

Thursday, 3/29 



Monday, 4/30 

Wednesday, 5/23 

One of these dates will be a night out (e.g. Galaxy or Mill 180). 
 

7:00 Adjourn 

 


